
From: Kaly Kalyanam 
Sent: Wednesday, December 03, 2008 10:49 AM 
To: WILLIAMS, RONALD L 
Cc: Glenna Lappert; Marshall David 
Subject: Acceptance Review completed on MD9670. 
 
Please be advised the Acceptance Review on Waterford 3 License Amendment Request, 
"Modify TS Section 3/4.9.6, Refueling Machine" was completed on December 3, 2008.(date of 
the call between the NRC staff and the licensee). 
 
The TAC No. for this task is MD9670. 
 
The incoming application dated September 18, 2008, was added to ADAMS on September 22, 
2008, and the Accession No. is ML082660039. 
 
Thanks 
 
Kaly 
 

 
E-mail Properties 

Mail Envelope Properties () 
 
Subject:                 Acceptance Review completed on MD9670. 
Sent Date:        12/3/2008 10:45:06 AM 
Received Date:        12/3/2008 10:48:00 AM 
From:                Kaly Kalyanam 
 
Created By:         Kaly.Kalyanam@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients: 
        RWILL15@entergy.com (WILLIAMS, RONALD L) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Glenna.Lappert@nrc.gov (Glenna Lappert) 
                Tracking Status: None 
        Marshall.David@nrc.gov (Marshall David) 
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